RONNY HAASE

Full-Stack Software Engineer

@ ronnyhaase@duck.com @ ronnyhaase.com • Berlin, Germany

SUMMARY

Hi, I'm Ronny!

I am a passionate Full-Stack Software Engineer with over two decades of professional experience in developing reliable, maintainable, and scalable web-based solutions. My expertise spans the full stack with a particular emphasis on front-end engineering.

EXPERIENCE

Principal Software Engineer

Solactive AG

Solactive designs, maintains, and calculates financial indices for institutional clients.

- Revamped an outdated Play front-end codebase, ensuring scalability and maintainability Spearheaded the modernization of the UI tech stack, delivering multiple tools with a dedicated UI team
- Contributed to overall architecture and built a company-wide component library and design system

Lead Frontend Engineer

Paws Ltd.

Paws offered individualized, affordable, high-quality dog food as subscriptions.

- Rapidly built first production e-commerce site from scratch within 2 months
- Supported scaling the tech team from 3 to 20 members, mentoring, overseeing and contributing to front-end development
- Implemented high-converting user flows, additional sites, and internal tools using React

03/2017 - 03/2018 Lead Frontend Engineer DaWanda GmbH Berlin, Germany

DaWanda was an e-commerce platform for creatives to sell their unique DIYI items (like Etsy)

- Optimized the legacy Rails monolith system, improving performance and maintainability
- Migrated UI components to a modern tech stack, establishing a reusable component library
- Led and mentored a cross-functional front-end team of 12, fostering best practices

09/2003 - 02/2017 Additional experience

• 15+ years of professional experience across five software engineering roles

EDUCATION

Coursework in Special Education and Computer Science	2009 - 2011
Humboldt University of Berlin	Berlin, Germany
A-Levels (Psychology, English, Computer Science)	2005 - 2008
Treptow-Kolleg	Berlin, Germany
IT Specialist Trainee - Application Development	09/2000 - 08/2003
Devcon Software GmbH	Berlin, Germany

STRENGTHS

Pragmatism

Balance rapid delivery, code quality, scalability, security, and tool choices for efficient, sustainable solutions meeting business needs.

👗 Patience

Maintain composure in high-stress situations, providing a stabilizing influence to keep the team focused.

ACHIEVEMENTS

SOLfees.fyi

I'm proud of building a well-received open-source community tool while successfully seeking traction and user engagement.

H Startup Experience at Paws

As the pioneering front-end developer, rapidly delivering a production-ready codebase while ensuring scalability and maintainability at a pre-seed Startup was an invaluable experience.

SKILLS

TypeScript / JavaScript · HTML · CSS · NodeJS · React · Next|S · Express|S · Nest|S · MongoDB · Postgres SQL · Redis · Kafka · Blockchain · Git · Open Source · Python · Java · Cloud · Containerization · CI / CD

Leadership · Training & Mentoring ·

Hiring & Interviewing

LANGUAGES

German	•••••
English	• • • • •

PASSIONS

- Music, Photography & Arts
- **B** Blockchain, Finance & Economy

10/2019 - Present

Berlin, Germany

04/2018 - 09/2019

London, United Kingdom